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From: Alexandra Terrill <axt@fcbgroup.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 12 October 2015 11:14 AM
To: AMOD
Cc: Nick Tindley
Subject: AM2014/305 - 4 yearly review of modern awards - penalty rates - Mr Adam Shoene

Dear Sir/ Madam, 
  
We write to advise that we will not be calling Mr Adam Shoene as a retail lay witness in the above matter.  
 
Mr Shoene was listed to give evidence at 3.40pm on Monday, 19 October 2015.  
 
Please contact myself on 03 9098 9400 if you have any questions at all.  
 
Kind regards,  
 
 
ALEXANDRA TERRILL 
ASSOCIATE 
 
LEVEL 18, 607 BOURKE STREET, MELBOURNE  VIC 3000 
T +61 3 9098 9400  F +61 3 9098 9499 M 0435 653 095 
E AXT@FCBGROUP.COM.AU  W WWW.FCBGROUP.COM.AU 
 

 

 
 
 
Warning: This Communication is private, confidential and may contain legally privileged information. By the use of email over the Internet, Fisher Cartwright Berriman Pty 
Limited is not waiving either confidentiality and/or legal privilege of the email content and of any attachment(s) thereto. If you have received this message in error please 
notify the sender by reply email and then delete the message from your computer. Any unauthorised form of reproduction, disclosure or dissemination of this message or 
any attachment is strictly prohibited. Fisher Cartwright Berriman Pty Limited does not make any warranty as to the confidentiality, reliability or speed of email 
communications or any attached documents and disclaims all liability for the proper and complete transmission of any information and /or any delay in receipt. Before 
opening any attachment, please check them for viruses and defects. Although reasonable precautions are taken, Fisher Cartwright Berriman Pty Limited does not warrant 
this transmission or attachments are free from viruses or similar malicious code and does not accept liability for any consequences to the recipient consequent upon 
opening or using this e‐mail. Thank you. 

 




